



Physician Recruitment & Retention Committee 2022 Municipalities of Brockton & South Bruce

April 27, 2022 Meeting held by Zoon Media Communications, called to order by Chair Kelly Fotheringham at 4:04 p.m.

ATTENDEES: Kelly Fotheringham, Dr. Paul MacArthur, Dr. Amanda Wilhelm, Wayne Huber, Myrna Inglis, Kym Hutcheon, Bob McCulloch, Stephanie Dudgeon

REGRETS: Ryan Fullerton, Michael Barrett, Christine Brandt, Ev due to connecting difficulties

RECORDER: Myrna Inglis

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda of the April 27, 2022 Moved by Bob McCulloch, Seconded by Kym Hutcheon , CARRIED.

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: None.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

Minutes of the March 23, 2022 meeting. **Motion** to approve the minutes made by Kym Hutcheon , seconded by Wayne Huber . CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING: 1 x \$50 Brockton Dollars and 4 x \$10 Brockton Dollars Gift Certificates remain. Dr Paul McArthur and/or Pam Dixon are asked to confirm incoming students with Myrna Inglis so letters and gift certificates can be distributed.

The Mildmay Clinic is doing renovations to accommodate a 3rd doctor. Completion target is September.

PHYSICIAN'S REPORT: Mildmay clinic coverage includes Dr Cole, Dr Cziffer and Nurse Practitioners as well as a resident. Dr Weddig, GP/A will be here in June for 6 weeks and a locum GP/A/ER will be coming in August. Dr Chris More will be leaving mid July.

Dr Yiwei Hu has some other considerations so has not yet signed our offer and will confirm her schedule by the end of May.

Dr M.M. likely going to the Ottawa area

Dr Amanda Wilhelm met with another local resident and his girlfriend who are both in their 1st year Residency program. Another local medical resident and her partner will be zoom meeting with her in the near future.

The Residents Retreat will be Aug 19-21. Myrna asked for the information to forward to a former MedLINCS student, now 1st year resident. Kelly is on the Retreat Committee and all activities have been booked.

Physical space or lack thereof for new physicians is real issue as we move forward. Paul will have a discussion with Pam Dixon and Drew Braithwaite regarding the need for more space. Committee members are asked to think about community space.

The ER will open for 24 hours service on May 9.

WEBSITE UPDATE: The web site has not been rebuilt yet. New photos are needed.

FAMILY HEALTH TEAM REPORT: Everything is going well

FINANCE REPORT: - Ryan sends regrets and a report of paid expenses. An approved expense is shown as a Discovery Week expense but is partially Physician Retreat and partially Discovery Week.

DISCOVERY WEEK REPORT: Ev reported that everything is ready to go. Walkerton will be hosting 6 students from May 29 to June 2, 2022. Monday evening will be dinner at 519 for all Doctors and Committee members. Ev will be sending an invitation to all Doctors and the Committee for this dinner. Wed is Farm safety day and hosting in Mildmay for supper. Monday, Tuesday and Thursday are job shadow days with our physicians.

CLOSED SESSION: No

OTHER BUSINESS: None

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday May 25, 2022 at 4 pm or at the call of the Chair

MEETING ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn was moved by Kelly at 4:39 pm